Imogen Carter

From: Planning

Sent: 20 April 2022 12:33

To: Planning Consultations

Subject: FW: NEW APP - TDD Fw: Jubilee House, HU15 2LW
Attachments: IMG_6127.jpg; IMG_6128.jpg; IMG_5446.JPG

Laura Cawley

Planning Support Assistant
(01482) 393662
www.eastriding.gov.uk
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ECONOMY AND SUPPORTING ENVIRONMENT AND YOUNG

COMMUNITIES PEOPLE ACHIEVE

From: Trees and Landscape Unit <Treesandlandscape@eastriding.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 April 2022 11:50

To: Planning <planning@eastriding.gov.uk>

Subject: NEW APP - TDD Fw: Jubilee House, HU15 2LW

Good morning
Please set up a TDD for this one.

Kind Regards
Adele

Trees Team - Dealing with protected trees on private land
East Riding of Yorkshire Council

AG19, County Hall

Beverley



East Riding of Yorkshire
HU17 9BA
Tel: (01482) 393719

Contact Centre Tel: (01482) 393939
(Please note that we are currently working from home)
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Sent: pri :05
To: Trees and Landscape Unit <Treesandlandscape @eastriding.gov.uk>
Subject: Jubilee House, HU15 2LW

You don't often get email frD_Learn why this is important

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or
open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content 1s
safe.

Hi Team,

Please could | let you know about my need to fell a dead holly tree at Jubilee House, 38 Church Street, North Cave?
Below are two photos of the tree (one from July last year and one from last week) together with a photo of the
replacement tree — a cherry that has already been planted adjacent to the dead holly.

Many thanks,

James Bailey.




